
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Clifton Cultural Center, Inc.

Executive Summary of Request:

Funds to support "I've Rambled This Country Both Early & Late: A Celebration of Kentucky
IVIountam Music." A twp-day event presented by the Clifton Center on September 19-20, 2014,
Funding includes artist fees, artist travel, production and miblicity for the event.

Jrctcl^r LCC J_
Is this progr^BVproject a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

D Yes
D Yes
D Yes

1 No
No
No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

C3_ <~nM^^S^^ ^^eo
District # Primary Sponsor Signature

_M1&
Amount Date

1^

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

^'/A ~~[^./^

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman

Clerk's Office Only:

Request Amount:

Original Appropriation:

Date

Committee Amended Appropriation:

Council Amended Appropriation:

1 [Page
Effective February 2014

CQUNCSL

DATE^iMTgl_i^r^



Applicant/Program:
Clifton Cultural Center, Inc.

Additional Disclosure and Signatures
Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

.^_ f̂WJSA KAA^
District # Council Member Signature

^00 fli^^rf
Amount Dalte

District # Council MemberSlgnature I Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

2 |P age
Effective February 201



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Clifton Cultural Center, Inc.

Program Name: I've Rambled This Country Both Early & Late Request Amount: $3,750 Yes/No/NA

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding? Jtf
Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount? ^
Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet? ^
Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? ^
Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? ^el
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding - One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included? n ^

Application Pages 3-5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documeated? 4^-
Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? w[({
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
"Metro, Non Metro and Total" expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

^
Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included?

Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? 4^
Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included? il
Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:

. Kentucky Secretary of State - include Secretary of State website mformation on organization

. Louisville Metro Government - check 0MB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports

. Internal Revenue Service - most recent Form 990 included ^
Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district? v\^
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Fonn 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is) VI ^

Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? »lfM
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of501(c) 3,4, 6,19, 1120-H included? ^
Operating Budget: Is the organization's current fiscal year operating budget included? -M
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year. vl0
Board Members: Is the entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) included? !<£.
Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs? _M
Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? _M
Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included? VIO
Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included? 4^
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included? x
Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation fomis (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? ^
Affirmative Action: Affirmative ^ction/E^ual Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
included (if required by th^ o^g^i^it>pn)y

WiS-f Prepared by:

cnaftive ^ction/Egual Emplo
oj/g^tyn)^VF:WW:i Date:

hi<A

Effective October 2 013
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTiON 1 - APPLICAhiT INFORtVIATtON

Legai Name of Applicant Organization: /-s i:.

(as thted on: http://www,sos.kv.aov^bimwss^eMd5} '^"'*.<""» 'w'wifcUlWl V^Vo'II t.V/1 , 11 IV/.

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 2117 Main Street

Websrte: www.CliftonCenter.or

Applicant Contact:

Phone:

j Ftnanda! Contact:

Phone:

Kristen Tidwell

(502) 896-8480, ext. 303

Adam Fischer

Title:

Email:

Title:

(502 896-8480, ext. 302 Email:

Development Director

ktidwetl@cliftoncenter.org

General Manager

afischer@cliftoncenter.org

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training: Kristen Tidwell

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACriVfTIES ARE (WilL BE) PROVIDED

j Program Facility Location{s):

Council Districtfs):

2117 Payne Street

I-'

19 iZtpCode{s): i 40206 t
SECTION Z - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PR06RAIVI/PROJECT NAME: "I've Rambied This Country Both Earty and Late: A Celebration of Kentucky Mountain Music" j

Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) j 3,000Total Request: ($) 13,750

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):

D Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

C] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc}
The Following are Required Attachments:

SIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
Current Year Projected Budget

list of Board of Directors (include term & term limits

|Bj Current financial statement

|g Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
JB Articles of Incorporation
D Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

IRS Form W9

D Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Annual audit (if required by organization)

Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required

fl Staff induding the 3 highest paid staff

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Sou'-ce.

Source

Source-

Louisville Metro Council - Extsmaf Agency Fund Amount: ($j

Amount: {$)

Amount: (S)

11,400

Has the applicanr contacied the BBB Charity Review for participation? Q Yes
J-ias the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? Q Yes Q No

Page 1

Effective April 2014

No

Applicant's Initials,,,..^r



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 - AGENCY DETAILS

, U'iscribe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:

[ Boasting thej)eautiftjt 500-seat Eifler Theater, as well as a variety of other studio and meeting
' spaces the Clifton Center has become a treasured performance venue and gathering place for the
j greater Louisville community. It is estimated that a minimum of 50,000 people come to the Clifton
j Center each year for wedding celebrations, art classes, dance classes, concerts, meetings, and
j other community events. Housed in an historic building that served as the St. Frances of'Rome
School belbre its closing in 1974, tiie Clifton Center was founded in 1995 to serve as an affordable
rental facility for community events including music and theater productions, weddings, meetings,

[ and other gatherings.

j In 2010, the Clifton Center entered a new era in its history and adopted its current mission"... to
] serve as a gathering place for art, culture, and ideas that enrich our community." As a result of the
recent transformation, the Clifton Center now looks forward to presenting its fourth season of Live
at the Clifton Center, which is a series of diverse and unique programming that is becoming an
integral part of the cultural life of Louisville. While continuing its role as a unique rental facility, the
Clifton Center is now a vibrant center that presents acclaimed musicians, award-winning films, arts
[ education programs, and a variety of other cultural offalngs of the highest quality that enrich the
Louisville community.

] In its role as a rental fadlity, the Clifton Center regularly provides local nonprofits with deeply
[ discounted, or often free, rental space which makes possible the important work of the worthy

j organizations that benefit the greater community. Community organizations that use the Clifton
I Center include the Coalition for the Homeless, Seven Counties, Phoenix Health Service, Colon

j Cancer Prevention Project, Family & Children's Place, the Sierra Club, Veterans Affairs of
Louisville, Volunteers ofAmerica, Louisville Free Public Library, Center for Nonprofit Excellence,

[ and Operation Brightside, among many others.

I In its more recent role as arts presenter, the Clifton Center has deepened its impact on the
1 community by providing cultural and educational opportunities that reach a broad audience
j representative of Louisvitte's rich diversity. The Clifton Center has a partfcutar commitment to
j presenting high quality world music and through its Louisville Heritage Project, the Center
[ celebrates and highlights music and cultural traditions from around the worid. Featuring top artists
I from regions such as West Africa, Brazil, and Ireland, the Louisville Heritage Project appeals to our
African-American, Latin, and Appalachian residents, among many others. In addition, the Clifton

[ Center is committed to educatfon programming and has ongoing partnerships with Fiekl Elementary
j School and the University of Louisville School of Music, where Clifton Center artists regularly
perform and lead masterclasses for areas students. The Clifton Center strives to make the quality
1 art experiences that it offers accessible to those young and old who may have limited access to
I such opportunities by providing free tickets to particularly underserved groups.

j The Center has also served a key role in the economic renaissance of the Clifton neighborhood.
The Center has helped revitalize the Frankfort Avenue corridor that is now among the most vital
1 business districts in Louisville. A hub of activity, the Clifton Center draws thousands of people each
I year to the many restaurants, bars, art galleries and retail stores that surround the Center.

Page 2

Effective April 2014 Applicant's
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A- Describe the program/projert start and end dates, a description of the program/project and apfrficable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Please See Attached Sheet

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Funding will be spent on costs related to "I've Rambled This Country Both Early and
Late: A Celebration of Kentucky Mountain Music" and will inctude artist fees, artist travel,
production, and publicity.

Page 3

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials



CLIFTON CENTER -EXTRA SHEET

Section 4, Part A - Program/Project Narrative

The Clifton Center is requesting funds to support "I've Rambled This Country Both Early and Late:A
Celebration of Kentucky Mountain Music," a two-day event presented by the Clifton Center in
collaboration with the Association for Cultural Equity, which houses the Alan Lomax Archive, on
September 19 and 20, 2014.

In the fall of 1937, pioneering folklorist Alan Lomax traveled throughout the mountains of East Kentucky,
documenting the region's traditional music. Two months later he returned to the Library of Congress
with over 32 hours of recordings of ballad singers and songsters; Baptist, Methodist, and Pentecostal
hymns; children's game songs and lullabies; and dozens offiddlers, guitarists, harp-blowers, and banjo
players. The farmers, coal miners, bus drivers, washerwomen, and schoolteachers who sang into
Lomax's microphone were the inheritors and practitioners of one of America's - and the world's -
richest musical legacies.

In 2014-2015 the Association for Cultural Equity and its Alan Lomax Archive is digitally repatriating these
invaluable cultural artifacts to repositories across Kentucky, to be used as resources for the current
generation and generations to come. As part of that initiative, the Clifton Center and the Association for

Cultural Equity, which houses the Lomax Archive, are hosting a two-day celebration of East Kentucky's
musical heritage. As complement to performances by renowned traditional singers and players, the
weekend will feature a talk on Lomax's recordings in Eastern Kentucky and the repatriation; a
participatory "shape-note" singing gathering focusing on hymns in the Sacred Harp and Southern
Harmony; a tune-swap in which musician participants explore the geographic, musical, and stylistic
evolution of specific songs included in the Lomax recordings; as well as workshops for musicians led by
some of the leading performers of Kentucky mountain music. The weekend's event will conclude with a
square-dance featuring the Red State Ramblers and caller Randy Wilson. The weekend gathering will
bring together some of our region's foremost practitioners and interpreters of Kentucky mountain music
including John Harrod and the Kentucky Clodhoppers, Jesse Wells, Bruce Green, Anna Roberts-Gevalt,
Ron Pen, Randy Wilson, and the Red State Ramblers.

Section 4, Part F-Collaboration and Partnerships

Partnerships are an important component of the Clifton Center's efforts to serve the community and
have become one of the Center's strategies for success. The Center is collaborating with the
Association for Cultural Equity, which houses the Lomax Archive, to present the "Celebration of
Kentucky Mountain Music" event in September. Louisville native and resident, Nathan Salsburg, curator
for the Alan Lomax Project, is participating by helping plan concerts and community activities related to
the weekend event.

The Clifton Center has partnerships with other local organizations that are key to the Center's
operations and programming.

The Center has a key partnership with Louisville Public media and last year began a cold-weather version
of LPM's popular "Waterfront Wednesdays," entitled "Winter Wednesdays" that was extremely
successful. The series will continue again this season. As a result of this partnership, the Clifton Center
has gained new audience members and donors.

The Louisville Visual Art Association is another key partner with the Clifton Center. Since establishing
two permanent studio spaces at the Center last year, the Louisville Visual Art Association holds art
classes for adults and children at the Clifton Center. The classes bring hundreds of aspiring artists into
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

[ C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
IN/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

D Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

^ Attach a copy of invoices aad/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

^ Attach a copy of cancelled cheeks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

a The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

^ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4

Effective April 2014 Applicant:'slnitia



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

The Clifton Center's "Celebration of Kentucky Mountain Music" is intended to appeal to
and benefit the general public, along with musicians in Louisville and surrounding areas.
The celebratory weekend will provide the public with the opportunity to explore and
discover the richness of Kentucky's musical heritage as they learn, listen, and participate
in the activities throughout the weekend.

The Clifton Center wiit evaluate the success of the project based on attendance at all
events, as well as feedback from participants and teachers/Ieaders of the school and
community outreach events.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

j program/project specifically.

j Please See Attached Sheet

PageS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNQL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTIO^I 5 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

r

Program/Project Expenses

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

8: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: tn-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G; Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

1: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

J: Small Equipment

K: Capital Equipment

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

Column

1

Proposed
Metro Funds

Column

2

Non-

Metro

Funds

Column

(1+2)=3

Total

Funds

3750 4200 7950

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS

47 % 52 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 1500

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 1000

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) 1700

4200

*Total of Column 1 MUST match "Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page6
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Clifton Center

Detailed Break-Down of

Community Events and Festivals Line Item in Budget

Program Expenses
Artist Fees

Sound/Tech

Artist Travel

Publicity

Supplies

Total Program Expenses

3,250
1,200

1,300
2,000

200

7,950

Program expenses related to the production of the Clifton Center's

"Celebration of Kentucky Mountain Music"

September 19-20, 2014
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPUCATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor*/Type of Contribution

Volunteers

Value of Contribution T

$3,719.52

Method of Valuation

168 volunteer hrs. x $22.14

$22.14 fe the per housr accoadmg to the tnctepcn<ter^ Se'rtof

Total \/atue of te'-X'mrf

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution SOther In Kind)

$3,719.52

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRtBUTtON. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIOUAU.Y, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

^ency Fiscal Year Start Date: October 1, 2014

Does your Agency anUcipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budgetprojected for next fiscal year? NO B YES

If YES, please explain:

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
L'v '.igning Section 7 of the Grant Appiication, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and auures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there Is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

j 2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures comjsliance with the grant requirements and wit) monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
5. The Agency is in good standing with the KentuAy Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue

I Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.
6. Applicant understands failure to provide the sen/ices, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being

withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.
7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal

year end

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of alt expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
I understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
j or request to be returned if previously disbursed.
S 9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
j Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this

award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disdosed in ttiis application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Councit, there is no
I guarantee that funding wilt be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of Its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities,
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equa! Opportunity Policy.
3, The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/actwlty/event based on age, color, disabled

status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
4. The Agency certifies it wilt not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in retigious, political, fraternal or like

activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.
5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Reiatlanship Disclosure: list betow any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
CoundEperson^s famEly, 03 un ci! person's staff or any louisvilie Metro Govertiment employee.

N/A

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

I ci-'rtify under the penalty of law the information In this application (Including, without limitation, "Certifications and Assurances") Is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am awa^ my organization will not be elipbte for funding if Investigation at any time shows
falsification. If talslfication is shown after funding Ifas been approved»any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1 further certify that I am legafly authorize^ tg.sign this aAilic^tion for Ae applying organization and have initiated each page of the
application.

Date: j 7/14/2014

Title: I Executive DirectorLegal Signatory: (please print):

Signature of Legal Signatory:

Phone: j(502)896-8480 jharris@cliftoncenter.org

Page 8
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

;!kT£?»*-ai, S£SA'ICE
SZSTB:^: S'IK&CTC-P ?. 0.
25:i CZ^iaJAT:/ OH
45^31

.-s^es«» i I

CiIFTW COLTORAL
C2KTER, 2119 PAYKE ST.
LOL'IS'/ILI-E, Kit' 40206

nc.

Employer Identification Nui&ber:
 1-1270383

Case Number:

315194018
Cc-.-itact Person;

LUK Contact
Telephone Number:

{513} 684-3578
Accounting Period Ending;

June 30 Form
&SO Required;

Yes Addendum
^plies;

Yes

Dear Applicant:

Based on inforiaation supplied, and assuming your operations will be as
stated in your application for recognitioa of exemption, we have determined
you are exempt from. Federal incoae tax under section 50:l (a) of the Internal
Revenue Code as an organization described in section 50:l(c}{3}.

Ke ha"e further defcerr&in.ed fchac you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code, because you are an organizafcion
described in section 509(a){2}.

If your sources o,f support, or your purposes, character, or method of
operation change, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the
change on your exeapt status aad foundation status. In the case of an amend-
aent to your organizational doconent or bylaws, please send us a copy of the
saended docuaent or bylaws. Mso, you should iafo.rB'i us of all changes in your
name or address.

As o:£ January 1, 1&84, you are liable for taxes under the Federal
Insurance Contributions Act (social, security taxes) on remuneration of $10:0 or
more you pay to each of your employ'ees durin-g a cale.ndar year.' you are not
liable for the tax iniposed under the Federal Uneiaplolyffient Tax ftct {FUTA$.

Since you are not a private fo'undafeion, you are not subject to the excise
taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. Rovsver, you are not automatically exempt
froa other E'ederal excise taxes. If you have any questions about excise,
empioyaient, or other Federal taxes, please let us know.

Grantors and contributors may rely on this deterainafcion, unless the
Internal Revenue Service publishes notice to the contrary. Bowever, if you
lose your section 509(a){2} status, a grantor or contributor aay not rely on
this deterrainatioo if he or she was in part responsible fox, or was aware of,
the act or failure to act, or the substantial or material change on the part of
the organization that resulted in your loss o:f such status, or if he or she
acquired knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that you
would no longer be classified as a section 50:9{a) {2) organization.

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the
Letter 947 (00/CG)



-2~CI,IFTON

legacies, devises, trsnsr&rs, or gifts to you or for your use are
:-de f.;r Federa- estate and gift ts>: purposes if they meet the applicable

prs-.sic^s c: Cede sections 2055, 2106, and 2522.

-^.^->-'

Bequests,
.. ~

Cor.trib'-iticn deductions are allowable to donors only to the extent that their
contributions are gifts, with no consideration received. Ticket purchases and similar
payments in con^uncticr; with fundraising events may not necessarily qualify as
deductible contributions, depending on the circumstances. See Revenue Ruling  7-246,
published in Cumulative Bulletin 1967-2, on page 104, which sets forth guidelines
regarding the deductibility, as charitable contributions, of payments made by
taxpayers for admission to or other participation in fundraising activities for
charity.

for

In the heading of this letter we have indicated whether you must file Form 990,
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax. If Yes is indicated, you are required
to file Form 990 only if your gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000,
However, if you receive a Fcm> 990 package in the mail, please, file the rsturn ever. if
you GO no-: .=-vcs<=d the gross receipts tesi-. I £ you are not reqijired to file, simply
attach the label provided, check the box in the heading to indicate that your annual
gross receipts are normally $25,000 or less, and sign the return.

If a return is required, it must be filed by the I5th day of the fifth month
after the end of your annual accounting period. A peiialty of $1& a day is charged
when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause for the ctelay. However,
the naxiaum penalty charged cannot exceed $5,000 or 5 pexceot of your g-EQ-ss receipts
for the year/ whicheyer is less. This penalty may also foe charged if a return is' not
cosplete, so please be sure your return is coa^lete isefore you file it.

You are not required to file Federal iaccsne tax returns unless you are subject to
the tax on unrelated business inccaae under section 511 of the Code. It, you are subject
to this taSf you must file an incoae tax return on Form, 990-T,Exeayt Organization
Business Incaae Tax Retura. In tMs letter we are not determining whether any of your
present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or business as defined in section
513 of the Code.

You need an eaployer identification nuaiber even if you have no enyloyees. If an
einployer identification number was not entered on your application, a number will be
assigned to you and you will be advised of it. iPlease use that number on all returns
yo'u file and ift. all correspondence with the Internal Revenue Service.

If we have indicated in the heading of this letter that an addendum applies,
the enclosed addendum is an integral part of this letter.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your exempt status
and foundation status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Letter 947 (DO/CG?

-3-



.. INC.

r. ./ questions^ please cosfeact the person whose name axid
.---.:: :-.:.?. in tbe heading of this letter.

Enclosure (s); Addendia

"^**Eteer<ely ymrs,
~y

^.
C. Ashley BuUted District
Director

-4-



CLIFTON CENTER FY2014 BUDGET

Contributed Income

Earned Income

Operating Expenses

'rogram Expenses

icneral Expenses

Grants-Foundation

IGrants-Government

Corporate Sponsorship

Membership/Major Gifts

Total Contributed Income

Lease Income

Rental Income

Ticket Sales - Programming

Ticket Fees

ITOFA Auction

Merchandise/Beverage

Total Earned Income

Total Income

Building Maintenance and Repair

Cleaning Supplies

Elevator Maintenance

Utilities

otal Building Operations

Employee Compensation

;mployee Benefits - Health Insurance

;mpioyee Benefits - Retirement

(ay rot I Taxes

'otal Compensation

'otal Operating Expenses

artist Fees

iox Office Fees

iound/Tech

itaffing

hospitality

lousing

'ublicity

.uppiies

iquor License

leverage Cost

otal Program Expenses

undraising Expense

ccounting/Audit Fees

/larketing/Website

Graphic design

anking/lnterest Expense

office Supplies

ent Paid

:aff Deveiopment/Research

;aff Travel

slephone

liscellaneous

'ribute/Dues/Board Expense

ital General Expense

ital Expenses

$40,00(

$28,001

$94,001

$50,001

$212,OOC

$59,00(

$95,00(

Sl23,00(

$5,25C
$8,00(

$19,751

$310,000

$522,000

$16,000

$3,000

$33,00(

$52,000

$202,58;

$9,00(

$6,00(

$25,1441

$242,7261

$294.7261

$85,8501

$8,3501

$21,600|

$1,5501

$3,5001

$3,6001

$29,0001

$2,500]

$3,6751

$4,0001

$163,625]

$8,0001

$9,000|

Ss.iool

$2,5001

$5,500|

$8001

$3,2001

$19,1741

$1,0001

$1,5001

$3,200|

$5001

$8001

$63,2741

$521,6251



Clifton Center, Inc.
Board of Directors
Fiscal Year 2014

Ann Y Adams, Board Chair
Consultant
Bilancia, LLC
(1st Term expires 2015)

Robert Adams
Retired, University of Louisville
(2nd Term expires 2014)

Randy Blevins
President, Think Tank Marketing
(1st Term expires 2014)

Laurie Dobbins

Account Executive, Kiely Hines Insurance Co.
(2nd Term expires 2014)

Don Burch

Bluegrass Audi
(2nd Term expires 2015)

Mark Carroll
Partner, Bandy Carroll Hellige Advertising
(2nd Term expires 2014)

Bill Cheatham
Vice President, Small Business Officer
Stock Yards Bank

(2nd Term expires 2014)

Gerri Combs
Retired Director, South Arts
(1S! Term expires 2015)

Mary Michael Corbett
System Vice President,
Government Relations Officer
Norton Healthcare

(4th Term expires 2014)

Rev. John G. Eifler
Priest
(4th Term expires 2014)

Ali Hawthorne
Co-owner, M2-Maximum Media PR
(2nd Term expires 2015)

Tim Heine, MD, Secretary
Partner, AAL, PSC
(4th Term expires 2015)

Susan Lawler, Treasurer
Controller, Mountoy Chilton & Medley
(1st Term expires 2015)

Debra M. Murphy
Executive Vice Pres., Trover Solutions, Inc
(2nd Term expires 2015)

Conor O'DriscolI

Production Manager
The Woodford Reserve Distillery
(2nd Term expires 2015)

Douglas H. Owen, III
Co-Owner, Cassidy Turley Harry K. Moore
(2nd Term expires 2014)

Ashley S. Parker
Broker/Owner, Parker & Klein Real Estate
(1st Term expires 2014)

Mark Rountree, Vice-President
Partner, Ashley-Rountree & Associates
(1st Term expires 2014)

Patrick T. Schmidt
Partner, Tilford Dobbins Alexander PLLC
(1st Term expires 2015)

Debbie Wiebe-Kamber
National Marketing Director, Consulting
Services

(1st Term expires 2015)

As per the Bylaws of the Clifton Center Board
of Directors, the term of office for Board
Members terms is three years. Board
Members are eligible to serve up to two
consecutive full terms. Some Board Members
have served additional terms due to recent
changes in the organization and the need for
institutional continuity.



11:54 AM
07/07/14
Accrual Basis

Clifton Cultural Center. Inc

Balance Sheet Standard

As of June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1000-Cash Accounts
1030 - First Capital Bank of Kent...
1035 - Republic Bank - Operating
1040-Petty Cash
1045 - Rebuplic Bank Money Ma...

Total 1000 - Cash Accounts

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

1210 - Pledges Receivable
1400 - Prepaid Expenses
1410-Artist Fees

Total 1400 - Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500 - Furniture Equipment
1800 - Leasehold Improvements
1900-Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

2100-Payroll Liabilities
2160 - Retirement Match Emplo...

Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities

2400 - Deferred Revenue
2410 - Deferred Revenue - Ren...

2430 - Deferred Revenue - Con...

Total 2400 - Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilitres

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Balance Equity
3100 - Temp.Restricted Net Assets
3200 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30,'14

4,579.46
6,308.07

600.00
844.63

12,332.16

12,332.16

-145.00

-145.00

4,250.00

4,600.00

4,600.00

8,850.00

21,037.16

102,244.01
818,609.17

-591,835.00

329,018.18

350,055.34

11,804.26

11,804.26

6,348.68

6,348.68

12,050.00
14,591.50

26,641.50

32,990.18

44,794.44

44,794.44

436,957.98
3,750.00

-217,526.69
82,079.61

305,260.90

350,055.34

Page 1



11:47 AM
07/07/14
Accrual Basis

Clifton Cultural Center, Inc
Profit and Loss Standard

June 2014

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100 - Contributed Revenue
4110 - Grants-Foundation-Civic

4130 - Corporate Sponsorship
4140 - Membership
4160-Donations

Total 4100 - Contributed Revenue

4200 - Earned Revenue
4210 - Lease Revenue
4220 - Rental Revenue

4230 - Ticket Sales-Programmi...
4235 - Ticket Fees Revenue

4240 - Event Sales - TOFA
4250 - Merchandise/Beverage
4270 - Interest earned

Total 4200 - Earned Revenue

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Program Expenses
6005 - Artist Fees

6015 - Beverage Expense
6020 - Box Office Fees

6025 - Sound / Light /Support
6035 - Hospitality
6045 - License / Fees

6055 - Publicity
6098 - Taste Expenses

Total 6000 - Program Expenses

6100 - General Expenses
6101 -Accounting Fees
6105 - Banking / Interest Expen...
6120 - Fundraising Expense
6125- Insurance

6130 - Marketing/Website
6140 - Lease Payments
6145-Office Supplies
6155-Telephone
6160-Travel

Total 6100 - General Expenses

6300 - Operating Expenses

Jun'14

500.00
5,750.00

805.00
89.00

7,144.00

5,150.00
4,240.00
-1,181.00

69.00
19,088.01

20.00
0.06

27,386.07

34,530.07

1,635.00
-60.00
814.58
116.60
120.46
160.64

2,168.60
5,097.19

10,053.07

188.00
158.07
78.00

763.00
637.68

1,597.83
1,063.63

124.95
26.21

4,637.37

Page 1



11:47 AM
07/07/14
Accrual Basis

Clifton Cultural Center, Inc
Profit and Loss Standard

June 2014

Jun'14

6310-Utilities
6320 - Maintenance & Repairs
6321 - M & R Parts
6322 - M & R Labor

Total 6320 - Maintenance & Re...

Total 6300 - Operating Expenses

6500 - Compensation
6520 - Payroll Taxes
6540 - Employee Compensation
6560 - Retirement

6570 - Employee Health Insura...

Total 6500 - Compensation

6800 - Expense of Rentals
6810 - Sound / Light Tech Fees

Total 6800 - Expense of Rentals

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

2,860.69

337.90
456.00

793.90

3,654.59

1,559.39
19,910.96

543.56
823.51

22,837.42

600.00

600.00

41,782.45

-7,252.38

-7,252.38

Page 2



Ethridge, Kyle

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Kristen Tidwell <ktidwell@cliftoncenter.org>
Monday, July 14, 20141:24 PM
Ethridge, Kyle
Clifton Center - Attachments 2
Form 990 - July 2012 - June 2013 - Clifton Ctr.pdf; Form 990 - July 2013 - September 201 3
Clifton Ctr.pdf

Kyle-

Attached is the Clifton Center's Most Recent Form(s) 990 - Please note that last year, the Clifton Center
changed the start of its fiscal year to October 1 from July 1. I have attached the two 990's that the Center most recently
submitted. One is the 12-month period July 2012-June 2013 and one is the 3-month period July 2013-September 2013.

Thanks,

-Kristen

Kristen Tidwell

Development Director
(502) 896-8480, ext. 303
ktidweil@cljftoncenter.org

www.cliftoncenter.org

facebook.com/TheCliftonCenter



Form 990
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

CHANGE OF ACCOUNTING PERIOD

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)
^ The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2012
Open to Public

Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2013 and ending SEP 30, 2013
B Check if

applicable:

lAddress
[change

I-IName.
j.,. (change

I Initial
j return

ITermin-
Jafed
! Amended
I return

a^pnp"ca-
pending

C Name of organization

CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.
Doing Business As
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)
2117 PAYNE STREET

Q,
a^

Room/suite

City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code
LOUISVILLE, KY 40206

F Name and address of principal officer: JOHN HARRI S
SAME AS C ABOVE

I Tax-exempt status: LXJ 501(c)(3) I_I 501(c) ( ).< (insert no.) I_I 4947(a)(1) or I_I 527
J Website: ^ WWW. CLIFTONCENTER. ORG

Corporation I I Trust | | Association

D Employer identification number

61-1270383
E Telephone number

502-896-8480
G Gross receipts $ 152,099,
H(a) Is this a group return

for affiliates? I_I Yes I A I Nn

H(b) Are all affiliates included? Dyes II No
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number ^-
K Form of organization:
Part 11 Summary

Other^ L Year of formation: 19 9 4| M State of legal domicile: KY

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO PROVIDE CLIFTON, CRESCENT
HILL AND GREATER LOUISVILLE WITH A QUALITY FACILITY FOR ARTISTIC
Check this box ^- I-I if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a)
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ....

7a
7b

20
^0

200
~07
~07

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)

9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)
10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5,6d, 8c, 9c, 10c,and 11e)
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Prior Year

203,823
Current Year

129,300,
240,357 22,793

~36~
30,707 ~0~,

474,923 152,099

s
I
I
s

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11 e)

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) ^- 9,980.
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

0. "07
~0~. ~07

180,100. 66,321.
-07 T7

314,755.
494,855.

87,749.
154,070.

<19,932. <1,97T7>
5" Beginning of Current Year End of Year

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)

21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)
22 Net assets or_fynd balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

Part 11 | Signature BloSk"
2

325,235.
4,561.

452,704.
150,673.

320,674. 302,031.

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and'belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign
Here

Signature of officer

JOHN HARRIS,
'UaTe'

Type or print name and title
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Paid

Preparer

Use Only

Print/Type preparer's name

BARBARA A. LASKY
Preparer's signature T5aie~ aCheck

if

self-empfoyed t>00015280
Firm's name ^ANDERSON, BRYANT, LASKY & WINSLOW, ^SC
Firm's address^ 943 SOUTH FIRST STREET

LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

Firm'sEINfc. 61-1227965

Phoneno. (502)584-9793
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) Xlyes No

232001 12-10^12^ J^HAJ:or Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012)
SEE SCHEDULE 0 FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2012) CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. 61-1270383 paae2
I Part III | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part I a
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

THE CLIFTON CENTER IS AN HISTORIC FACILITY THAT SERVES AS A GATHERING
PLACE FOR ART, CULTURE AND IDEAS THAT ENRICH OUR COMIIUNITY.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ..^^^,......,.^.,^^^,^,^,^,^,,,^^^^,^,,,^, II Yes F^1 No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . I_\'Yes I A I No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (code: ) (Expenses $ / OJ 0 . including grants of $ (Revenue $ 22,793.>
THE CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. IS AN HISTORIC FORMER SCHOOL BUILDING
IN LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY THAT NOW SERVE S^^^^^ PERFORMANCE, MEETING, AND
CONFERENCE CENTER. LOCATED IN THE HEART OF THE FRANKFORT AVENUE
BUSINESS DISTRICT, THE FACILITY HOSTS A VARIETY OF ARTS AND CULTURAL
EVENTS, AS WELL AS WEDDiNGS7 CONFERENCES, AND BUSINESS AND CIVIC
MEETINGS. THE CLIFTON CENTER IS ALSO HOME TO SEVERAL NON-PROFIT
ORGANIZATIONS, ARTISTS, AND DANCERS, WHO LEASE SPACE IN THE BUILDING.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue I

4C (Code: )(Expenses 3 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses ^ 133,838.

232002
12-10-12

Form 990 (2012)

18130212 781836 01285 2012.05020 CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, IN 01285 2



Form 990 (2012) CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. 61-1270383 paaeS
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A ^^^. ^.. ^^.^.....................................................................................................................

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ....................................
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect

during the tax year? ff "Yes," compfete Schedute C, Part// ............................................
5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ///.........................................

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part //.......................................

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part III

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, orX
as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI ^^^^^^..............................................................................................................................

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16?tf "Ves, "comp/eteSchedute D, Part W/ ,.,..,,,.,,..,,,,.,,....,.,.......,........................

c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, \inet6'? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII ................................

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, }\ne 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX .....................................................................................................

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
t Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .. . . .
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete

Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII is optional

13 Is the organization a school described in section 1 70(b)(1 )(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program sen/ice activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or moref If "Yes, "complete Schedule F, Parts/and/V ...............................................................

15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ff "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I .,.,,,.,,,,..,.,......,,.,.

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1 c and 8a? ff "Ves," complete Schedule G, Part II ...............................................................................................................

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part III .............................................................................................................................................

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? tf"yes,"comp/eteSc/ieduteH ...............................................
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

10

11a

11b

11c

11d
11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19
20a
20b

Yes

x

x

No

x

x

x

x

x

x
x

x

x

x

x

x

x

Form 990 (2012)

232003
12-10-12

18130212 781836 01285 2012.05020 CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, IN 01285_2



Form 990 (2012) CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. 61-1270383 paae4
I Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules fconffnuecy

21

22

23

24a

26

27

28

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1 ? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,

column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31,2002? If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a

disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified

person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, tmstee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?//" "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part II

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701 -2 and 301.7701 -3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part I

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and
Part V, /me 7

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

b

36

37

38

21

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a
28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

Yes

x

No

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x
^T

x
^T

x

x

x

x

x
^T

x

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) _CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.
I Part y| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

61-1270383 pageS

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable

1a

1b

2a

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners?

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ^
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?.

c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible persona] property for which it was required
to file Form 82827

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?.

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

11

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholders

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

10a

10b

11a

11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041 ?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. | 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans | l3b
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand I l3c

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0

1c

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e
7f

za.
7h

9a

9b

12a

13a

14a
14b

Yes No

x

x

x
x

x

x

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) _CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. _61-1270383 page6
[Part VI I Governance, Management, and Disclosure For eac/i "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to //ne 8a, Sb, or 1 Ob below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part VI ............................................................................ ^.^^^^ LX_

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year | 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1 a, above, who are independent | 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body?

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 Is there any officer, director, tmstee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0

20

20

7a

7b

8a

Sb

Yes

x

No

x

x
x

x

x

x

x
Section B. Policies (T/i/sSecf/on B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule 0 how this was done

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 1 5b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions).

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year?

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

10a

10b
11a x

12a x
12b

12c

13
14 x

15a x
15b

16a

16b

No
x

x

x
x

x

Section C. Disclosure

17

18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ^-KY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website I A I Another's website I A I Upon request Other (explain in Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: ^-
COMPANY - 502-896-8480
2117 PAYNE ST, LOUISVILLE, KY 40206

18130212 781836 01285
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Form9?p^(2012) CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. 61-1270383 paae7
|PartVII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

. List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

. List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

. List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

. List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

. List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons. .---,-,-,--^---,"-----...p--..---...r-.-j--,
aCheck this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)
Name and Title

(B)
Average
hours per

week

(list any
hours for

related

organization;
below

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

%g.

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(1) MARK ROUNTREE

VICE-PRESIDENT

2.00
x x 0. 0.

(2) ANN Y. ADAMS

CHAIR

2.00
x 0. 0.

(3) TIM HEINE

SECRETARY

2.00
x x 0. 0.

(4) SUSAN LAWLER

TREASURER

2.00
x x 0. 0.

(5) ROBERT ADAMS

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
0. 0.

(6) RANDY BLEVINS

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
x 0.

(7) LAURIE DOBBINS

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
x 0.

(8) DON BURCH

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
0.

(9) MARK CARROLL

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
x 0.

(10) BILL CHEATHAM

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
x 0.

(11) GERRI COMBS

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
x 0.

(12) MARY MICHAEL CORBETT

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
0.

(13) REV. JOHN G. EIFLER

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
x 0.

(14) ALI HAWTHORNE

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
x 0.

(15) DEBRA M. MURPHY

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
x

1.00
0.

(16) CONOR O'DRISCOLL

BOARD MEMBER 0. 0.
(17) DOUGLAS H. OWEN III

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
x 0. 0.

232007 12-10-12

18130212 781836 01285

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990(2012) CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. 61-1270383 Page 8
I Part VI) | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A)
Name and title

(B)
Average
hours per

week

(list any
hours for

related

lorganizations
below

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation
from related

organizations

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

(18) ASHLEY S. PARKER

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
x 0.

(19) PATRICK T. SCHMIDT

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
0.

(20) DEBBI WIEBE-KAMBER

BOARD MEMBER

1.00
0.

(21) JOHN HARRIS

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

40.00
x 0.

1b Sub-total
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

d Total(addlines1band1c)......... .......

^
>
^_ 0,

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the orqanization ^-

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1 a? ff "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Yes No

x

x

x
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the oroanization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A)
Name and business address NONE

(B)
Description of services

(C)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100.000 of comDensation from the oraanization ^- 0

232008
12-10-12

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012)_ CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. 61-1270383 Page 9
Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part VIII .a

I?
;1
.5S
W-E
IS
II
1°
11

~w
Total revenue

~w
Related or

exempt function
revenue

TCT
Unrelated
business
revenue

e"x(excluded
from^tax under
sections 512,
~513,"br51'4'

1 a Federated campaigns

b Membership dues
c Fundraising events

d Related organizations

e Government grants (contributions)
f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f ......................

1a

1f 129,300

129,300.

IB 0

ic

2 a

b

c

d

e

f

RENTAL AND LEASE INCOM

All other program service revenue
TptaLAdd lines 2a-2f ...............

Business Code-

532000 22,793. 22,793.

227T^

§

I
I

4

5

6 a

b
c

d
7 a

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts).

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
Royalties .

(i) Real

(i) Securities

Gross rents

Less; rental expenses
Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

c Gain or (loss)

d Net gain or (loss) ...................

8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 a

b Less: direct expenses b

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See

PartlV,line19 ,, a

b Less: direct expenses b

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances a

b Less: cost of goods sold b

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

>
>
^_

I Personal

(ii) Other

Miscellaneous Revenue

11 a
b

c

d

e

12

All other revenue

Total. Add lines 11a-11 d

Total revenue. See instructions.

Business Code

>
_^_ 152,099. 22,793. ~0~:

232009
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. 61-1270383 paae10
I Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, Sb, and 1 Ob of Part VIII.

(A)
Total expenses

_[BL_.:-
Program service

expenses

(C)
Management and
general expense^

iD)-,-
Fundraising
expenses

4

5

7
8

9
10

11

a

b

c

d
e

f

g

12
13

14

15
16

17
18

19
20
21

22
23
24

Grants and other assistance to governments and

organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to individuals in

the United States. See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the

United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees
Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal .....................................
Accounting

Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

Investment management fees

Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses.............................................

Information technology

Royalties

Occupancy

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
PROGRAM EXPENSES

11,299.

44,120.

6^266.
4,636.

^75~:

1,667.
1,000.

217742.

^4T

9,287
3,708

38,505.

8,738. 1,506. 1,055

34,118. 5,881. 4,121

4,846. 835. 585,
^7?857 618. 433,

^TV.

1,667
774 133 93.

21,549 145 48.

43

9,204 62 21.
2,868 4?T ^467

38,505
b REPAIRS & MAINTENACE 3,335. 3,306 11
c RENTAL EXPENSES
d FUND DEVELOPMENT

3,309. 3,309
3,104. 3,104,

e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

1,774. 1,369 ^38^ T6T,
154,070. TJJ7838 10,252 9,980

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here ^ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

232010 12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. j 1-127038 3 Paqe11
Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part X
(A)

Beginning of year
(B)

End of year

28,570.1 Cash - non-interest-bearing

2 Savings and temporary cash investments
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net
4 Accounts receivable, net

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part II of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L
7 Notes and loans receivable, net

8 Inventories for sale or use

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

b Less: accumulated depreciation

11 Investments - publicly traded securities

12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 1 1

13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

14 Intangible assets

15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

16 Total assets. Add^H^ 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

48,835.

10a

10b

920,853.
591,835. 276,400 10c

11
12

13
14

15
325,235 16

8070077
1,341.

13,775.

329,018.

452,70?7

u>

I
I

17 Accounts payable and accmed expenses

18 Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part II of Schedule L

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

4,561 17

18

19
20
21

22

23
24

25
4,561. 26

92,785.

57,8887

150,673,

I
&
E
3

0

I

I

27

28
29

30

31
32

33

34

Organizations that follow SFAS 1 17 (ASC 958), check here ^- IXI and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ^-1 I
and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

Total net assets or fund balances

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .

302,664, 27
18,010 28

29

30

31

32
320,674, 33
325,235, 34

219,271,
82;760-

302,031.
452,704.

Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. 61-1270383 paae12
I Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part Xl a

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

5 ' Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

6 Donated services and use of facilities

7 Investment expenses

8 Prior period adjustments
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B)) 10

152,099.
154,070.
<1,971.>

320,674.

<16,672.>
~07

302,031.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response to any question in this Part XII..

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990:

2a

3a

aCash Accmal aOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule 0.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis I_I Consolidated basis I_I Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis I_I Consolidated basis I_I Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule 0.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and 0MB Circular A-133?

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

Yes

x

No

x

x

Form 990 (2012)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

^- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ^ See separate instructions.

0MB No. 1545-0047

^012^
Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the organization

CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.
Employer identification number

61-1270383
I Part I j Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizationsmust complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 1 1, check only one box.)

1 I-I A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 L_] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 I-I A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 I-I A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

5 I_I An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 I-I A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
7 I-I An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 II A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 LAJ An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

10 I-I An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 1 1 e through 11 h.

al-I Type I bl-I Type II cl-^ Type III - Functionally integrated d I_^ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, or Type III
supporting organization, check this box I I
Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (iii) below,

the governing body of the supported organization?
(ii) A family member of a person described in (J) above?

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above?

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

11

iig(i)
11g(ii)
11g(iii)

Yes No

(i) Name of supported
organization

(ii)EIN (iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-9
above or IRC section
(see instructions))

|iv) Is the organization
|n col. (i) listed in your
Igoverning document?

Yes No

(v) Did you notify the
organization in col.
(i) of your support?

Yes No

(vi)Is the
organization in col.
(i)organized in the

u.s.?

Yes No

(vii) Amount of monetary
support

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2

TPart1l| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^-

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 1 1,

column (f)

6 Public SUDDOrt. Subtract lins 5 from line 4.

(a)2008 (b)2009 (c)2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^-
7

8

10

(a)2008 (b)2009
Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties

and income from similar sources

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ..................

(c)2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

12

^a
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11 , column (
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

14

15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test-2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .................................................................................... ^-
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a,or16b,and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 10% -facts-and-Circumstances test-2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... ^-

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.r£ 61-1270383 pages
Part II) | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^-

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on lines 1,2,and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

8__Pybl}c support (Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

(a)2008

9,335.

155,717.

43,866.

208,918.

(b)2009

9,215.

153,959.

40,225.

203,399.

(c) 2010

100,150.

230,482.

23,701.

354,333.

(d) 2011

203,823.

261,921.

16,801.

482,545.

(e) 2012

129,300.

22,793.

152,093.

(f) Total

451,823,

824,872,

124,593,

1.401.288.

0.

0.
"07

1.401.288.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^-

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975

c Add lines 10a and 10b
Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is

regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) ............
Total SUppOrt. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

11

12

13
14

Jal2008
208,918.

1,043.

1,043

209,961.

(b)2009
203,399.

586.

586

203,985.

(c)2010
354,333.

107.

107.

354,440.

(d) 2011
482,545.

36.

T6"

482,581.

(e) 2012
152,093.

6.

~6~.

152,099.

(fl Total
1.401.288.

1,778.

1,778.

1.403.066.

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here ............................................................................................................................................................ ^-

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

15
16

99.87 %

%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17
18

^TT %

%
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part III, line 17
19a33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests-2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1,3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ^
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14,19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ ^

232023 12-04-12

18130212 781836 01285
16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. 61-1270383 Paae4

fan iv | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17aor17b;
and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

2012 - SHORT YEAR RETURN DUE TO CHANGE IN FISCAL YEAR FROM JUNE 30 TO

SEPTEMBER 30

232024 12-04-12

18130212 781836 01285
17
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Schedule of Contributors

^ Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2012
Name of the organization

CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number

61-1270383
Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ I X I 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable tmst not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF I_I 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one

contributor. Complete Parts I and II.

Special Rules

For a section 501 (c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections

509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%

of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For a section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.

If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year ^- $

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part I, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

223451
12-21-12



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2012) Page 2
Name of organization

CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number

61-1270383

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

ST. FRANCES OF ROME

2119 PAYNE STREET

LOUISVILLE, KY 40206

25,000.

Person

Payroll II
Noncash | |

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll II
Noncash | |

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash | |
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash | |
(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll II
Noncash

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

223452 12-21-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 3
Name of organization

CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number

61-1270383

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.
from

Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a)
No.
from

Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a)
No.
from

Part!

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a)
No.
from

Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a)
No.
from

Part!

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a)
No.
from

Part!

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

223453 12-21-12

18130212 781836 01285
20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 4
Name of organization

CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number

61-1270383
Partlll Exclu&ively. .religious, cnantaDie, etc., inaividuai contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations that total more than $1,000 for the

year. Complete columns (a)through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter
the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1 ,000 or less for the year. (Enierthis information once.) ^ $-.
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 __Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No;
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 __Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a)No7
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 _Relationship of transferor to transferee

223454 12-21-12

18130212 781836 01285
21
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department o-f the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements
^ Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

PartlV,line6,7,8,9,10,11a,11b,11c, 11d,11e,11f, 12a, or 12b.
^- Attach to Form 990. ^- See separate instructions.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2012
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number
61-1270383

I Part I | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.compiete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit?

Yes

aYes

a

a

No

No

I Part I) | Conservation Easements, complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

I_I Preservation of an historically important land area
Preservation of a certified historic structure

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check ail that apply).
I_I Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

a Total number of conservation easements

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

2a

2b

2c

2d

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Yes No

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year ^-
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ^-

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year ^-
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year ^- $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ......................................................................................................................... Yes D No

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

I Part III | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 .................................................................................... ^ $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ................................................................................................... ^- $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ^. ^^ ^^ .^^.^..^^.^^^^^^^.^^^.........^^^ ................. ^- $

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ......................................................................................................... > $

LhlA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
232051
12-10-12
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Schedule D [Form 990) 2012 CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. 61-1270383 paae2
Part III | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(conynue^
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

a II Public exhibition d I_I Loan or exchange programs
b I_I Scholarly research e I_I Other

c I_I Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .................................... I_I Yes r_i No
I Part IV} Escrow and Custodial Arrangements, complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21 .

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

Yes aNo

e

f

2a
b

c Beginning balance

d Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

1c
1d

1e
1f

Amount

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? ........................................................................... I_I Yes
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

No

PartV | Endowment Funds, complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1 g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment ^ %
b Permanent endowment ^- %

c Temporarily restricted endowment ^- %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:
(i) unrelated organizations

(ii) related organizations

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment, see Form 990, Part x, line 1 o.

(e) Four years back

3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

Yes No

Description of property (a) Cost or other
basis (investment)

(b) Cost or other
basis (other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

1a Land

b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements

d Equipment

e Other 920785T 59T7^3?7 329,018.
Total.Add lines ^athmuah^eJCglumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) 329,018.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.
Part VII] Investments - Other Securities, see Form 990, Part x, line 12.

61-1270383 paae3

(a) Description of security or Category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

JAL
(B)

J2L
JO-
-i§-
JEL
JGL
-1UL
JL

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

I Hart vill) Investments - Program Related, see Form 990, part x, line 13
(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

-11L
J2L
J3L
J4L
J5L
J6L
JZL
-@L
JSL

_ilQL
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)^-

I Part IX Ottier Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

-m-
(2)
J3L
M.
_(5L
-@L
JZL
J8L

JM.
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

I Part x | Other Liabilities, see Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability

(1) Federal income taxes

J2L
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

_a^_
JfL

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

(b) Book value

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII .................. LX^

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232053
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC. 61-1270383 paae4
I Part Xl J Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990. Part VIII. line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments
b Donated services and use of facilities

c Recoveries of prior year grants
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

e Add lines 2a through 2d

2a

2b

2c
2d 474,923.

3
4

a

b

c

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. 0'his must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

4a

4b

2e

4c

627,022.

474,923.
152,0997

0.
152,099.

Part Xtl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities

b Prior year adjustments

c Other losses

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

e Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25. but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part XII I.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

2a

2b

2c
2d 494,855.

4a
4b

2e

4c

648,925.

494,855.
154,070.

0.
154,070.

I Part Xlllj Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART X, LINE 2: MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED THAT ANY TAX POSITIONS THAT

WOULD NOT MEET THE MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT CRITERION OF FASB ASC 740-10 WOULD

BE IMMATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAKEN AS A WHOLE. ACCORDINGLY,

THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROVISION FOR

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS, AND NO RELATED INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN

RECORDED IN THE OPERATING STATEMENT OR ACCRUED IN THE BALANCE SHEET.

FEDERAL AND STATE TAX RETURNS OF THE ENTITY ARE GENERALLY OPEN TO

EXAMINATION BY THE RELEVANT TAXING AUTHORITIES FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 _CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.
[Part XIII | Supplemental Information (continue^

61-1270383 Page5

FROM THE DATE THE RETURNS ARE FILED.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

AMOUNTS ATTRIBUTABLE TO 12 MONTH RETURN (7/1/12-6/30/13)

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

AMOUNTS ATTRIBUTABLE TO 12 MONTH RETURN (7/1/12-6/30/13)

232055
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE 0
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
^- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

0MB No. 1545-0047

^012^
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.

Employer identification number
61-1270383

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PRODUCTION, MEETINGS AND PROGRAMS THAT WILL FURTHER AN ENRICHED SENSE

OF COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 8B: IN THE ADVENT OF NEEDING TO FILE A

FULL 990, OUR AUDITOR HAS ADVISED US THAT IT IS ADVISABLE TO MAINTAIN

MINUTES OF COMMITTEES, AS WELL AS THE FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS. WE INTEND

TO BEGIN IMPLEMENTING THIS POLICY IN THE NEXT YEAR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: MEMBERS OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

REVIEW THE 990, IN CONSULTATION WITH THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AND AFTER

CHANGES ARE SUGGESTED, IT IS APPROVED FOR FILING. A COPY IS THEN

DISTRIBUTED TO THE REMAINING BOARD MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: RESEARCH WAS PERFORMED, SUCH AS

USING NATIONAL AVERAGE PAY TABLES, COMPARISON TO OTHER BENCHMARK ENTITIES

IN OUR COMMUNITY, TO DETERMINE REASONABLE AND PROPER PAY FOR THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18: OUR 990 AND OTHER FORMS ARE

AVAILABLE THROUGH GUIDESTAR.ORG AS WELL AS UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE

UPON REQUEST.

THE ORGANIZATION CHANGED FROM THE CASH METHOD OF ACCOUNTING TO THE

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
232211
01-04-13
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012) Page;
Name of the organization

CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.
Employer identification number

61-1270383

ACCRUAL METHOD.

NO CHANGE FROM PRIOR YEAR

18130212 781836 01285
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO THE

ARTICLES OF INCORPOBATION OF

f^OElVEQ ^ c,,
~^'^& ^°

A* J -.Sl3ffi^
CLIFTON CULTURAL CSSTSR, INC. Cf^-'^

(formerly St. Frances of Rome Cultural Center, 1^^

pursuant to the Kentucky Business Corporation Act the

undersigned Kentucky not-for-profit corporation adopts the

following Articles of Amendment to its Articles of Incorporation;

FIRST: A. Article II hereby is ainended to delete rsferences

to Section 503 and Section 504, respectively^ in the eighth un~

nimbered paragraph thereof and substituting therefor Section

5Ql(c)(3), and to add the following language;

a. . Said organization is organized exclusively for
charitable, religious, and educational purposes, including; for
such purposes, tbe making of distributiQns to organizations that
qualify as exempt organizations under section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future
federal tax code.

b. No part of the net earnings of the organization shall
inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to its meaibers,
trustees, officers, o.r others private persons, except that the
organization shall be authorized and eapowered to pay reasonable
coapensation for services rendered and to sialce payments and
distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in the
purpose clause hereof. No substantial part of the activities^of
organization shall be the carrying on of propaganda^ or otherwise
attempting to influence legislation,, and the organization shall not
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or
distribution of statements) any political caapaign on behalf of any
candidate for public office. Notwithstanding any other provision
of this document, the organization shall not carry on any other
activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by an organization
exempt from federal income, tax under section 501 (c) (3) o-f the
Internal Revenue code, corresponding section of any future federal
tax code, or (b) by an organization, contributions to which are
deductible under section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or
corresponding section of any future federal tax code.



SECOND; The foregoing amendment of the Articles of

Incorporation was adopted by the Board of Directors of the

corporation on ftuGUS-i ^ , r 1995' in a manner
prescribed by the Kentucky Business Corporation Act.

Dated: <4'tc^usf' c^ ^ 1995

CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.

Byi
^"'

President

By:, .oJ'.ivSL >->
Secretary

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY }
} SS

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON }

I, a/^notary j^iMic, to hereby certify that on this the
day of' H-oLffd^C 1995, personally appeared before me
JOHN"^. EIFLER^'who being by %e first'dul^swom^ declared that_he
ls"the President of CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC., that he signed
the"foregoing docuaent as President of the corporation, and that
the statements therein contained ar^_,trye.

A4 ^
NOTARY PUBLIC, Ky.'State-at-

My coiBBission expires:,



,-.MfldSOf»G£395
ARTIC1,ES OF AMENDMENT TO Tii^

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

ST. FRANCES OF .KOMS.CULTURAL CENTER, INC

Pursuant to the Kentucky Business Corporation Act, the

undersigned Kentucky not-for-profit corporation adopts the

following Articles of Affiendment to its Articles of Incorporation;

FIRST: The name of the corporation has been changed to

CLIFTOtI CUiTURAL CKSTER, INC.

SECOND: The following amendment of the Articles of

Incorporation were adopted by the Board of Directors of the

corporation on April 27, 1995, in the manner prescribed by the

Kentucky Business Corporation Act.

Dated: ,._j_,.,/.'.;.... _._, 1995
;n

.i->

^ .'.
^

. r^-

t5
UJ

CLIFTOS CUUFURAL CEfITER, INC.

By ^ ^l^y^^
.esident

<--. ;^
&y! S^^'.y^''-'1' ^^.->_ .* . .. ':.* l'

Secretary

COMMONWEALTiI OF KENTUCKY)

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON
) Si
)

I, a notary public, dol hereby certify that on this 1.5th day o.f
May, 1995, personally appeared before me JOHN F. EIFLER, who being
by ^ me first duly sworn, declared that he is the President of
clifto". cultyral . center<..Inc-^ that he signed the foregoing
document as E»resident, of the corporation, and'that the stateroents
there in contciined arc true.

< y -^ ,r--<,
^x'wrd tto; $ 995(49 &3 ^' 7 -J ^ -^
Lodgftt By; st frances of rwe
woraerf w: Jun 14. !% %;W;nfi p.N.
ffttl Fees; t3.y0
.Wty CJCT.: feteT^ j^s^
i-^put/ Cierk: du-Sft ,-w

^ ! ,

.,.;.i...l.^..?, ,.__i._ A.^ L '. ^
HOTAR^ PUBLIC, V\-. State-,ifc--l.arge
My commissiun expires: ./.'^.' '..-

«.-.*.<. ^; * -'<
^

^ jl
'<<».-

t .(f?1. <
<

i» ; . . -. i. >' E>-" !''!,
j\;'' ^;iV'Li^



ARTICLES OF INCpRPQRATIOfi

FOR

ST. FRANCES OF _ROME_._Cgl.TCRM^_^BNT]BRt.,. INC^

The undersigned incorporzstor of the ST. FRANCES OF ROME

CULTORAL CENTER, ISC*, has signed and acknowledged these Articles

of Incorporation for the purpose of forming a corporation having no

capital stock, and not involving private pecuniary gain or profit,

under the provisions of Kentucky Revised Statutes 273.160, et sgQ.

ARTICLE I

The name of the co-rporafcion shall be 8T. FRAKCBS Of ROME

CULTURAL CENTER, IKC.

ARTICLE II

The purposes for which the corporation is formed are as

follows:

To restore, preserve and develop the St. Frances of Roi"e

Theater as a cultural center for perforiiiance and comBiunity

activities in the Clifton, Crescent Hill and greater I.ouisvx I j.c

area.

To receive giffcs^ qrants and donations of nioney and prope'-fr'.'

of every kind, and to administer the same and to do anvfchin-i

necessary or proper for the accomplishment of the stated purposes.

To nake contributions to .iny organizatLon describad in Section

th- Internal Rev-rnic Code of nB



To engage in any an all lawful activities incidental to the

foregoing stated purposes, excc'pt as restricted herein.

The corporation shall not be operated for the primary

purpose of carrying on a trade or business for profit.

No substantial part of fche acfcivifcies of the corporation shall

consist of carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting to

influence legislation; nor shall, it in any manner or to any extent

participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or

distributing of stateiTients) , any political campaign on behalf of

any candidate for public office; nor shall the corporation engage

in any activities that are. unlawful under applicable federal,

state, or local laws.

The corporation shall (1) not engage in any prohibited

transactions as described in Section 503 of the Internal Revenue

Code. of t9R6, (2) not accumul;ii-e income, invest income or divert

income, in a manner that would endanger its exempt status by virtue

of Section 504 of the Internal Revenue Code, and (3) not engage in

any other aativity which would result In the denial or loss of

exempt status.

For purposes of the above, references to provisions of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1.91-, as amended, shiil be deemed 4-c.

include statutes which succead such provisions.

ARTICLE III

The dur.ifcion of tlie corpnrsfcion shall ba p.-r-oetuai . However.

li ttie coF-r,-->!-.it ion should 'li-s .-..''ve, unoi^ dissu !-!. ion, the E^oard nf



Directors ;5hAll, after paying or making provision for the payment

of liabilities of the corporation, dispose of all assets of the

corporation exclusively for charitable, educatio!ial,, religious, or

scientific purposes as shall, at the time, qualify as an exempt.

organization or organizations under Section 50l(c)(3) of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or the corresponding provision of

any future United States Internal Revenue Law), as the Board of

Directors shall determine.

&RTICLE 1,

The address of the nitial registered and principal office and

the nanie of the initial. resident agent is as follows:

Rev. John G. Eiflar

2119 Payr.e Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40206

The name and address of fclie incorporator are:

Rev, John G, Eifler

2119 Payne Sfcreet
Louisville, Kentucky 40206

ARTICLE VI

The ai'tairs dnd busin'ass nf the corDOtation shall be con.'iuctcd

by a Board of not fewer th.si'i t-'ive (';) nor more than twentv-r'vo

(25) persons. The names ,-tnd addresses of ih.1 members or '.tio

inifcial .io.u1:} of. Direcfc'-irs ai'e as follows:



Rev. John G. Eifler
2119 Payne St.
Louisville, Ky. 40206

Katty Smith
122 Arrowhead
Louisville, Ky. 40207

Jia Voylas
2537 Glenmary Ave.
Louisville, Ky. 40204

Deborah Keesee
18 Hawthorne Hill
Louisville, Ky. 40204

Douglas Stegner
1644 Cherokee Rd.
Louisville, Ky. 40205

ARTICI.E VII

The directors of the corporation shall not be liable for any

debt or obligation of the corporation solely by reason of being

directors.

ARTICLE VIII

Bylaws for the corporation may be adopted and amended by the

Board of Directors of the corporation.

IN WITNESS WIEREOF, said incorporator subscribes his narae and

acknowledges this to be his act and deed this ,^L__day of _..l-_i___',

1994. ^ ^. ,
'^ >. ,-.

A_-C<'.c.. / t^^^...^-^...\ _//.

Rey,.John~G~.iTfl'er'



STATE OF KENTUCKY )
) SS

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )
A

On _/'ti,f;--li7 2.^- , 1994, personally appeared before me,

Rev. John G. Eifler, incorporator herein, and produced to me, in

said State and County, the Articles of Incorporation of ST. FRANCES

OF ROME CULTURAL CENTER, INC., acknowledged same to be his free act

and deed for the purposes therein mentioned.

k / i/..
Zl^-v.^^ A i v.-yK.i^.

Nbtayy Public, K^ifcucky

Hy commission expires: ^/z^/'},f-

This instrument prepared by:

K
-<a-^&..-,-. -<; 1^ ^1^^

J^kinds R. Voyles (,
VO^ES & JOHNSOJ^ P. 8. C.
100 North 6th St.
Fifth Floor
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
502/589-2600



W-9Form

(Rev. December 2011)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Senfice

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)

Clifton Cultural Center, Inc.
Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:

D Indjvidual/sote propnetor [3 C Corporation D S Corporation D Partnership Q Trust/estate

0 Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) >

D Other (see instaicttons) ».

1[3 Exempt payee

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

2117PayneSt.
City, state, and ZIP code

Louisville, KY402W

Requester's name and address (optional)

List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identiffcation Number fTIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the "Name" line
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructfons on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose
number to enter.

Social sectrtty nunber

Employer IdenttBcaUon number

Certification
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Certification histructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquiation or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certiffcation, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
instructions on page 4. , ...

Sign
Here

Signature of
U.S. person > '^ ^ I 'Y- Date>- tf;>'IZ^

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless othervwse
noted.

Purpose of Form
A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number fTIN) to report, for
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
aiien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or
3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt

payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the w'rthhokiing tax on foreign partners' share of
effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request
your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it is substantially similar
to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:
. An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

* A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,

. An estate (other than a foreign estate), or

. A domestic tmst (as defined in Regulations section 301 .7701 -7).
Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners' share of income from such business.
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a
partnership is required to presume that a partner is a foreign person,
and pay the withhofding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or buaness in the United
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. Ho. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2011)
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CLirrON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.
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COIfTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Clifton Cultural Center, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Clifton Cuttural Center, Inc., (a not-
fbr-profit organization) which comprise the statemenst of financial position as of September 30,
2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses md cash flows for the fifteen
months then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management^ ResponsiNlity for the Financial Statements

Managemeot is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with aocountiog principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance ofirrteroal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free fmm material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor*s ResponsiMlity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these flnandal statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit m accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. ITiose standards require that we plan and perform the audit to oNain
reasonable assurance about whether ihe finandal statements arc free of material misstatement.

An audit involves perfbnnmg procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgnent, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion ou the efi»ctiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluatmg the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accoimting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have oNained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financia} statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Clifton Cultural Center, Inc. as of September 30, 2013 and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flow for the fifteen months then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Change in Accounting Method

The Center has kept its records and has prepared its financial stalements for previous years on the
modified cash basis of accounting. As described in Note 1 to the financial statemettts, the Center
has adopted the accrual basis of accounting as of the beginning of the current period. Beginning
unrestricted net assets have been restated. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this
matter.

. 4*y*^", >^*-4^ -*" ^/<^»4zsr /'.r. &.

Louisville, Kentucky
January 16,2014



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTION
CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.

SEPTEMBER 30,2013

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Promises to give
Prepaid expenses
Leasehold mprovements
Furniture and equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Total assets

UABIUTffiS AND NET
UEABHJTIES

Accoynts payaUe
Accrued payroll and other {iabilities
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total iiabiilries and net assets

$ 28,570
1,341

80,000
13,775

818,609
102,244

(591,835)

$ 452,704

$ 88,966
3,819

57,888

150,673

219,271
82,760

302,031

$ 452,704

The accompanying notes are ao integral part of these financial statements.



STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.

FOR THE FirTEEN MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2013

Support and reveiiue
Rental and lease income

Contributions and grants
Program revenue
Special events
Special event expenses
Interest income

Total support and revenue

Net released from restrictions:
Net assets released from restrictions

Total support, revenue and reclassifications

Expenses

Change m net assets betbre depreciation
Depreciation

Increase (decrease) m net assets
Net assets at beglmmg of year
Prior period adjustmeot

Net assets at end of year

Temporarily
Unrestricted R^tncted Total

$ 178,450 $
227,363
106,264
39,801
(7,658)

42

$ 178,450

544,262

562,272

604.860

(42,588)
44,065

(86,653)
322.596
(16,672)

82,760

18,010 (18,0}0)

64,750

64,750

64,750
18,010

310,123
106,264
39,801
(7,658)

42

82J60 627,022

627,022

604.860

22,162
44,065

(2I»9{13)
340,606
(16.672)

$ 219,271 $ 82,760 $ 302,031

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financia} statements.



STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.

FOR THE FIFTEEN MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2013

Compensation
Payroll taxes and employee benefits
Program expense
Rental expenses
Occupancy
Telephone
Meetings
Marketing
Repairs aid maintenance
Office expense
Professlo.nal fees
Insurance

Fund development
Bank service chafes
Miscellaneous

Total expenses before depreciation

Depreciation

Total expenses

Management
Program and Fund
Services General Raisinf

$ 157,824 $
32,734

202,633
11,863
72,941
3,069

10,091
19,096
2,8%

9,885

1,346
387

524.763

43,673

27,205
5,643

491
529

1,455

128
499

11,178
!,704

232
67

49.131

294

$ 19,062
3,954

164
371

42
350

1,194
5,619

163
47

30,966

98

Total

$ 204,091
42.331

202,633
11,863
73,596
3,969
1,455

10,091
19,266
3,743

11,178
12,783
5,619
1,741
501

604,860

44,065

$ 568,436 $ 49,425 $ 31,064 $ 648,925

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.

FOR THE FIFTEEN MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTFyiTIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable

Promises to give
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in operating {iabUities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and other liabilities
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS PROM INVESTING ACnVITIES:
Purchase of property and equipment

Net cash provided (used) by Investing activities

Net Increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

$ (21,903)

44,065

(1,341)
(80,000)
(13,775)

73,824
2,672

56,358

59,900

(65.744)

(65,744)

(5,844)
34,414

$ 28,570

The accompanying notes are an imegrai part of these financial statements.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CLIFTON CULTURAL CENTER, INC.

SEPTEMBER 30,2013

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description

The Clifton Culturai Center, Inc. (the Center) is an historic former school
building in Louisville, K.entucky that now serees as a perfon»anee, meeting, and
conference center. Located in the heart of the Frankfort Awnue business district,
the facility hosts a variety of arts and cultural events, as well as wedklings,
conferences, and business an<l civic meetings. The Clifton Center is atso home to
several non-profit organizations, artists, and dancers, wfao lease space m tfae
building.

In 2010 tfae CIiftoa Cultiural Center's Board of Directors completed a
strategic plan. As a result of that plan, a new mission statement was adopted, and
a plan was initiated to lessen the organization's emphasis on provKling low cost
meeting space, and to emphasize its role as a cultural center and presenter of high
quality arts and cultural programs.

The Center's funding is provided by rental and lease income, grants and
contributtODS and program ticket sates.

Basis of Accounting

The finaccial statenients of the Center haw been prepared on the accmal
basis of accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payabtes
and other liabilities.

Qange in Accounting Basis

In previous years, the Center prepared its finaacia} statements on the
modified cash basis of accounting, wtoch is a comprehensive basis of accounting
other than generally accqited Mcounting pTmciptes. During the fifteen months
ended September 30,2013, the Center adopted the accruai basis of accounting as
the basis for its financial statements. Under the new basis of accounting, the
Center reeogmzes accounts payable and other {iabtiities in the period the expense
is incurred mstead of when the expense is paid. As a result of the differences
between generally accepted accounting principles and the modified cash basis, an
adjustmsat was made to the beginmng balance of net assets (see Note 10).



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Basis of Presentation

Financia} statement presentation follows the recomniendations of the
FmanciaS Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) with regards to fiflancial statements ofNot-for-Profit
Organizations. Under this guidaiace, the Center is required to report mformation
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: uroestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
restricted net assets. A description of the. three net assets categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable fimds that are
not subject to donor-imposed stipulattoiis.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor-
imposed restrictions have not been met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has

stipulated thai the corpus be invested in peipetuity and only the income be
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
restncuons.

Year-End Change

During 2013, the Center changed its year-end frwm June 30 to September
30. These financial statements mclude fifteen moatlis of activity, from July 1,
2012 through September 30, 2013.

Cash and Cash Eqitivalents

The Center considers all highly liquid investments with maturities of three
months or tess, when purchased, to be cash equivatents.

Accounts Receivable

Accoums receivable consist primarily of fees due ftom rental and lease
agreements. The Center considers accouots receivable to be fully cQUectible;
accordingfy, no aliowattce for doubtftil accounts is required.

10



NCtTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the
period received and as assets, decreases of liabi lilies, or expenses depending on
the form of the benefits received. Conditional promises to give are recognized
only when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met aaid the
promises become unconditional.

Leasehold Improvements, Furniture and Equipntent

leasehold improvements, fimiiture and equipment are recorded at cost, or
Ifdooated, al the approximate fair value at the date of donation. The cost of
property mid equipment purchased in excess of $1,000 is capitalized.
Dqweciation is computed using primarily the straight-tme method over the lease
term or tfae estimated lives of the assets.

Beferred Rwenue

Deferred revenue consists of rental and tease payments received in
advance, as well as payments received for program events that have not yet
occurred. Such amounts are recorded as revenues when the related services are
perjfonned, or oUigations are satisfied.

Contributtons

ContrlNtiQns recewed are reconied as unrestricted, temporarily restricted^
or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in
utirestricted net assets If the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the
support Is recognized. All other donor-restrfcted support is reported as an
increase In temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the
nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, wfaea a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily
restricted net assets are reelassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

11



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Donated Serrices

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated

services. The Center pays for most services requiring specific expertise.
However, many individuals voSunteer their tin-te and perfomi a variety of tasks
that assist the Center with programs, solicitations and various committee
assignments.

Esttoates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial
statements. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the
reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Expense Allocation

Expenses are allocated based <m estimated tune spent devoted to programs
and supporting services.

Income Tax Status

The Center is exempt fi-oni federal income tax under Section 50l^)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code. In addition, the Center qualifies for the charitable
contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(I)(A) and has been classified as an
organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Management has conciuded that any tax positions that woiiid not meet the
mcw-Iijcely-than-nat criterion of PASB ASC 740-10 would be iminateriat to the
finasuaal statenwnts taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanymg financial
statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related
interest or penalties have been recorded in the financial statements. Fedeml and
state tex returns of the entity are generally open to examination by the relevant
taxing authorities for a period of three years from the date the returns are filed.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure
in the financial statements through Jattuary 16,2014, which was the date at which
the financial statemeitts were available to be issued.

12



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE 2. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT mSK

Cash - The Center periodically has cash balances in financial institutions
in excess of amounts federally insured. The risk Is managed by maintaitiing all
deposits in high quality financial institutions.

Receivables - Financial instruments that are exposed to credil risk consist
of accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are priacipaUy with individuals or
businesses located in the Louisville area. Realization of these accounts is
dependent on various individual economic conditions,

NOTE X PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give are all current as follows:

Prograni activities $ 80,000

NOTE 4. LINE OF CREDIT

The Center has available a $20,000 line of credit that expires January 31,
2014, secured by general business assets. The tine of credit bears mterest at prime
plus 2.0% (the prime rate was 3.25% at September 30, 2Q13). At Septembef~30,
2013, ttie Center had no outstanding balance against the line.

NOTE 5. RESTRICTIONS ON ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the foilo-ming:

Program activities $ 82,760

!3



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -. CONTINUED

NOTE 6. LEASE COMMITM,ENT

The Center leases its building under ao operating lease beginning July 1,
2006 and expiring June 2016. The lease contains a renewal option for ten years.
The Cettter is responsible for minor, normal and routine repairs to the interior of
the leased premises and cleaning expenses. Future mmimum lease payments in
excess of one year are as follows:

September 30,2014
September 30,2015
September 30,2016

19,414
20,434
16,005

$ 55,853

Rental expense for the fifteen months ended September 30,2013 was
$25,981.

NOTE 7. LEASING ACTIVITIES

The Center leases space to inost tenants under noncancelablc operating
leases with one-year terros.

NOTE 8. IN.KIND DONATIONS

The Center records various types of m-kind support, iacludmg materials
and other intangible assets. Contributed In-kind support is recognized m
accordance with the Statement ofFiamicia} Accounting Standards in its
Accounting Standards Codification 958-605-25, which governs the presentation
of financial statements ofnot-fer-profit orgaoizatiotts. This pronouncement
requires recognition of professional services receded if those services (a) create
or enhance long-lived assets or (b) require specialized skills provided by
individuals possessing those skilts, and would typically need to be purchased if
not provided by donation. Most of the services received by the Center do not
meet these criteria. In 2013, no amounts were recognized, altiough volunteers
provided countless hours of assistance.

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value when
received. The amounts are reflected in the accompanying financial statements as
support and are offset by like amounts included In expenses or assets. There were
no in-kind donations for the fifteen months ended September 30, 2013.

14



NOTES TO FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE 9. PENSION PLAN

In 2008 the Center adopted a 403(b) plan that will match up to 3% of
employee contributions. The amount of cost recognized for the fifteen months
ended September 30,2013 was $10,697.

NOTE 10. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

In previous years, the Center prepared its fiiiancial statements using the
modified cash basis of accounting. During the fifteen months ended Septeniber
30,2013, tfae Center adopted the accrual basis of accounting as the basis for its
financial statements. Under that new basis of accounting, the Center records all
significant receivables, promises to give, payables and other liabilities. As a result
of the differences between the modified cash and aecrya! basis, net assets at July
1,2012 were restated and are $16,672 less than the amounts previously reported,
due to the recording of accounts payable and other liabilities. Changes in net
assets are as follows:

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

Net assets, beginning of year as
previously stated

Accmal of accounts payable
and otiier liabilities

Net assets, begianing of year as
restated

$ 322,596 $ 18.010 $ 340,606

(16,672) _ - (16,672)

$ 305,924 $ 18,010 $ 323,934

QWBE.W aKBts'-Ciiaan Catont  *»(<», lca2!)jyXi!j>8S»& U»tW2<>!l»»a Cli8os Futttid Satemuit gi2»t <{»
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